
From:                                             Jonathan Lam
Sent:                                               October 8, 2021 1:50 PM
To:                                                  'dmowat@alderville.ca'
Cc:                                                   Alyssa Cerbu; 'consultation@alderville.ca'; 'k.a.sandy-mckenzie@rogers.com'
Subject:                                         Notice of Public Consultation: Rouge Park Bridges TMP
Attachments:                               Rouge Bridges PIC-1 Notice - FINAL2.pdf
 
Good Afternoon Chief Dave Mowat,
 
Hope this email finds you well. In December of 2020, the City of Toronto sent out the Notice of Commencement for the Rouge Park Bridges Transportation
Master Plan. This project is studying five City-owned bridges within the Rouge National Urban Park (RNUP).
 
As part of the next steps for the project, we are planning the first round of consultations in fall 2021. We would like to provide you with more information and
answer any questions you may have. Please find more information about the study and our Virtual Public Meeting on Thursday, October 21 at
toronto.ca/rougebridges. A slide deck that will be used during the meeting will be posted in advance. I've also attached the notice of public consultation to this
email for your convenience.

Please contact me before November 4, 2021, if you:
• have any questions or would like more information on this study
• are interested in providing input regarding this study
• would like to arrange a meeting to discuss this study
 
We will continue to keep you on the contact list and send you project updates.
 
Thanks,
Alyssa Cerbu
Sr. Public Consultation Coordinator
Policy, Planning, Finance & Administration
City of Toronto
Metro Hall – 19th Floor
 
416-338-0503

file:///C:/Users/31ETW/AppData/Local/Temp/toronto.ca/rougebridges
http://www.toronto.ca/


From:                                             Jonathan Lam
Sent:                                               October 8, 2021 1:55 PM
To:                                                  'bfnchief@chimnissing.ca'
Cc:                                                   Alyssa Cerbu; 'msmith@chimnissnig.ca'; 'lands@chimnissing.ca'; 'k.a.sandy-mckenzie@rogers.com'
Subject:                                         Notice of Public Consultation: Rouge Park Bridges TMP
Attachments:                               Rouge Bridges PIC-1 Notice - FINAL2.pdf
 
Good Afternoon Chief Guy Monague,
 
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
Sent:                                               October 8, 2021 2:21 PM
To:                                                  'EmilyW@curvelake.ca'
Cc:                                                   Alyssa Cerbu; 'KaitlinH@curvelake.ca'; 'JulieK@curvelake.ca'; 'k.a.sandy-mckenzie@rogers.com'
Subject:                                         Notice of Public Consultation: Rouge Park Bridges TMP
Attachments:                               Rouge Bridges PIC-1 Notice - FINAL2.pdf
 
Good Afternoon Chief Emily Whetung,
 
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
Sent:                                               October 8, 2021 2:08 PM
To:                                                  'Natasha.Charles@georginaisland.com'
Cc:                                                   Alyssa Cerbu; 'k.a.sandy-mckenzie@rogers.com'
Subject:                                         Notice of Public Consultation: Rouge Park Bridges TMP
Attachments:                               Rouge Bridges PIC-1 Notice - FINAL2.pdf
 
Good Afternoon Chief Donna Big Canoe and Natasha Charles,
 
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
Sent:                                               October 8, 2021 2:25 PM
To:                                                  'chiefcarr@hiawathafn.ca'
Cc:                                                   Alyssa Cerbu; 'tcowie@hiawathafn.ca'; 'sdavison@hiawathafn.ca'; 'k.a.sandy-mckenzie@rogers.com'
Subject:                                         Notice of Public Consultation: Rouge Park Bridges TMP
Attachments:                               Rouge Bridges PIC-1 Notice - FINAL2.pdf
 
Good Afternoon Chief Laurie Carr,
 
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
Sent:                                               October 8, 2021 2:27 PM
To:                                                  'maxime.picard@cnhw.qc.ca'
Cc:                                                   Alyssa Cerbu
Subject:                                         Notice of Public Consultation: Rouge Park Bridges TMP
Attachments:                               Rouge Bridges PIC-1 Notice - FINAL2.pdf
 
Good Afternoon Maxime Picard,
 
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
Sent:                                               October 8, 2021 2:34 PM
To:                                                  'Stacey.LaForme@mncfn.ca'
Cc:                                                   Alyssa Cerbu; 'Mark.LaForme@mncfn.ca'; 'Fawn.Sault@mncfn.ca'; 'doca@mncfn.ca'; 'Darin.Wybenga@mncfn.ca'
Subject:                                         Notice of Public Consultation: Rouge Park Bridges TMP
Attachments:                               Rouge Bridges PIC-1 Notice - FINAL2.pdf
 
Good Afternoon Chief R. Stacey LaForme,
 
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
Sent:                                               October 8, 2021 2:17 PM
To:                                                  'chief@ramafirstnation.ca'
Cc:                                                   Alyssa Cerbu; 'shardayj@ramafirstnation.ca​'; 'k.a.sandy-mckenzie@rogers.com'
Subject:                                         Notice of Public Consultation: Rouge Park Bridges TMP
Attachments:                               Rouge Bridges PIC-1 Notice - FINAL2.pdf
 
Good Afternoon Chief Rodney Noganosh,
 
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
Sent:                                               October 8, 2021 2:30 PM
To:                                                  'klarocca@scugogfirstnation.com'
Cc:                                                   Alyssa Cerbu; 'jcoons@scugogfirstnation.com'; 'dmowat@scugogfirstnation.com'; 'msanford@scugogfirstnation.com'; 'k.a.sandy-

mckenzie@rogers.com'
Subject:                                         Notice of Public Consultation: Rouge Park Bridges TMP
Attachments:                               Rouge Bridges PIC-1 Notice - FINAL2.pdf
 
Good Afternoon Chief Kelly LaRocca,
 
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
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Rouge Park Bridges Transportation Master Plan (TMP) 
  
The City of Toronto is undertaking a Transportation Master Plan (TMP) to study five bridges owned 
and managed by the City of Toronto within the Rouge National Urban Park (RNUP). Many of these 
historically-significant bridges were built in the 1900s and now require repairs. The bridges provide 
crossings over the Rouge River and Little Rouge River. The TMP will identify and evaluate alternative 
solutions to determine the long-term future of these bridges, based on the following guiding principles: 
 


 Develop a long-term strategy for the crossings; 


 Respect the heritage value of the structures; 


 Improve the function of the crossings for various travel modes; 


 Support the ecological environment of the Rouge National Urban Park; and 


 Provide sustainable connections for users within the park. 
 


Additionally, the TMP will be reviewing two CP Rail corridor grade separations at Sewells Road and 
Meadowvale Road. 


 
Upcoming Virtual Public Meeting  
 
We invite you to the first public meeting to learn more about the TMP and share your feedback on 
work completed to date. This public consultation event will be conducted online and by telephone 
based on the expert advice of our Medical Officer of Health. At the virtual public meeting, staff will 
present the project and provide an opportunity to ask questions. A copy of the presentation will be 
available online. 
 


 


 
 


Attend the Virtual Public Meeting 
Thursday, October 21, 2021 


6:00 pm - 8:00 pm 
 


 


 
 


Provide your feedback by  
Thursday, November 4, 2021 


Online, by email or by phone (see below) 


 


Join the Virtual Public Meeting by computer, phone or tablet: 
 Register at toronto.ca/RougeBridges 


 
Join the Virtual Public Meeting by phone (audio only):  
 Dial 416-915-6530 


 Access Code: 2459 521 9815 


 Phone line will open 5 minutes before the start of the meeting. 


 
Visit the virtual map: 
 Learn more about each of the five bridges 


 Provide comments and feedback directly on the virtual mapping tool  


 Visit toronto.ca/RougeBridges for a link and for more information 


If you have a specific accessibility need or require accommodation  


or want to ask questions or provide comments via phone or email, please contact us:  


416-338-0503 alyssa.cerbu@toronto.ca 


Notice of Public Consultation 
 October 4, 2021 



mailto:alyssa.cerbu@toronto.ca
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 Study Area 


Transportation Master Plan Process 
 
A Transportation Master Plan (TMP) is a long-range plan that examines the transportation needs 
within an area and provides a framework and vision for the implementation of the recommended 
infrastructure improvements over a period of time. The TMP will complete Phases 1 and 2 of the 
Municipal Class Environmental Assessment (MCEA) process, an approved planning process under 
the Ontario Environmental Assessment (EA) Act: 
 


• Phase 1: identify transportation problems and opportunities  
• Phase 2: develop, evaluate and recommend alternatives to address the identified problems 


and opportunities 
 
The study will be carried out as a Municipal Class Environmental Assessment (MCEA) Study 
(Schedule B) and includes opportunities for public input at key stages.  
 


Alternative Solutions 
 
For each of the five City-owned bridges, the TMP will evaluate the following alternatives: 
 


Retain  


Keep the existing 
bridge with minimal 


changes. 
(“Do Nothing”) 


Rehabilitate 


Keep the existing 
bridge with major 


changes and potential 
widening. 


Replace 


Construct a new bridge 
to current standards 


and remove the 
existing one.  


Remove 


 Remove the existing 
bridge and not allow 


vehicle access across 
the river. 


 


 


Next Steps 
 
Following the Virtual Public Meeting, the TMP will evaluate alternative solutions and select a 
preferred solution for each bridge location. The preferred solutions will be presented at a second 
public meeting planned for Winter 2021/22. The Final Study Report will be shared on the project web 
site, toronto.ca/RougeBridges .  
 


உங்கள் ச ொ  ந்த ச ொ  ழியில் உதவியைப் ொசறுவதற்கு, 311 ஐத் சொத டரப்ு சொக ள்ளவும். 
 


Information will be collected in accordance with the Municipal Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act.  With 
the exception of personal information, all comments will become part of the public record. 
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
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